

NEED HELP FINDING HEALTHCARE INFORMATION?

Try some of the following web sites:

Healthfinder - US Dept. of Health and Human Services

<http://www.healthfinder.gov>

(Available in Spanish)

HealthWeb - Collaborative project of health science libraries

<http://www.healthweb.org>

(Good choice for beginners)

Mayo Clinic

<http://www.mayoclinic.com>

(Up-to-date health related information)

National Library of Medicine

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov>

(Includes customer friendly version)

New York Online Access to Health

<http://www.noah-health.org>

(Catering to Spanish-speaking community)

NIH Health Info Page - National Institute of Health

<http://www.health.nih.gov>

(Offers special sections on health for children, minorities, men, women, and seniors)



NEED HELP FINDING HEALTHCARE INFORMATION?

Try some of the following web sites:

Combined Health Information Database

<http://www.chid.nih.gov>

(Includes titles, abstracts and links to locate health information)

The Health Library at Stanford Streaming Video Collection

<http://www.med.stanford.edu/healthlibrary/resources/videos.html>

(Offers streaming video collection)

American Medical Association

<http://www.ama-assn.org>

(Search for doctors by name or medical specialty)

Family Doctor – American Association of Family Physicians

<http://www.familydoctor.org>

(Allows for search by symptoms)

Medline Plus – Nat'l Lib of Med and Nat'l Inst of Health

<http://www.medlineplus.gov>

(Resource for finding doctors, dentists, healthcare facilities and services)

Quality Check – Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations

<http://www.qualitycheck.org>

(Rates facilities)



NEED HELP FINDING HEALTHCARE INFORMATION?

Try some of the following web sites:

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality

<http://www.ahrq.gov>

(Offers full text information)

American Heart Association

<http://www.americanheart.org>

(Consumer friendly, easy to navigate)

CDC Health Topics – Centers for Disease Control

<http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/diseases>

(Includes infectious diseases)

National Cancer Institute

<http://www.cancer.gov>

(One-stop-shop for all things cancer related)

Administration on Aging

<http://www.aoa.gov>

(Related to aging population)

National Institute on Aging

<http://www.nia.nih.gov>

(Covers age-related news, research, clinical trials, and minority issues)



NEED HELP FINDING HEALTHCARE INFORMATION?

Try some of the following web sites:

Kids Health – Nemours Center for Children’s Health Media

<http://www.kidshealth.org>

(Helps parents, teens and children)

Men’s Health

<http://www.familydoctor.org/men.xml>

(Special section for men’s health)

National Women’s Health Information Center

<http://www.4women.gov>

(Information geared specifically toward women)



DON'T FORGET:

Bookstores

Community Organizations

Hospitals

Libraries

Local Health Organizations

**IF YOU HAVE SPECIFIC
QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR
CONDITION, ASK YOUR HEALTH
CARE TEAM OR PHARMACIST**

